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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 10:58 AM
To: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; De, Sukla, Env.Health
Subject: Western Forge and Flange - New Consultant

Just an FYI, I was contacted last Weds (7/27) by Ninyo & Moore in regards to remedial actions at the site.  They said they 
were taking over the job from CDM.  Right now am just trading voice mails so I’m not sure what might be involved, or 
what they’re thinking, other than they’re attempting to scope out a cost proposal to the RP. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


